
Dade, Randy, EMNRD 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

Chavez, Carl J, EMNRD 
Friday, December 07, 2012 11:08 AM 
Dade, Randy, EMNRD; Shapard, Craig, EMNRD 
Sanchez, Daniel J., EMNRD; VonGonten, Glenn, EMNRD 
FW: M-27 Pipeline Release Update 
DCP M27 Pipeline Spill 12-5-2012 Updated C141.doc.pdf 

Mike appears to be on leave.... Could you please handle this? Thank you. 

Carl J. Chavez, CHMM 
New Mexico Energy, Minerals & Natural Resources Department Oil Conservation Division, Environmental Bureau 
1220 South St. Francis Drive, Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505 
Office: (505)476-3490 
E-mail: CarlJ.ChaveztSState.NM.US 
Website: http://www.emnrd.state.nm.us/ocd/ "Why Not Prevent Pollution; Minimize Waste; Reduce the Cost of 
Operations; & Move Forward With the Rest of the Nation?" To see how, please go to: "Pollution Prevention & Waste 
Minimization" at http://www.emnrd.state.nm.us/ocd/environmental.htm#environmental 

Original Message 
From: Chavez, Carl J, EMNRD 
Sent: Friday, December 07, 2012 11:06 AM 
To: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD 
Cc: Sanchez, Daniel J., EMNRD; VonGonten, Glenn, EMNRD 
Subject: FW: M-27 Pipeline Release Update 

Mike: 

Good morning! :) 

FYI: I notice that the latitude on the initial C-141 Form is not consistent with the latitude in your e-mail msg. below. 

Also, after conferring with Glenn on the impact to "Waters of the State", the operator should be alerted by the OCD DO 
that this is a "high priority" release. 

Carl J. Chavez, CHMM 
New Mexico Energy, Minerals & Natural Resources Department Oil Conservation Division, Environmental Bureau 
1220 South St. Francis Drive, Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505 
Office: (505)476-3490 
E-mail: CarlJ.Chavez@State.NM.US 
Website: http://www.emnrd.state.nm.us/ocd/ "Why Not Prevent Pollution; Minimize Waste; Reduce the Cost of 
Operations; & Move Forward With the Rest of the Nation?" To see how, please go to: "Pollution Prevention & Waste 
Minimization" at http://www.emnrd.state.nm.us/ocd/environmental.htm#environmental 

Thank you. 
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—Original Message— 
From: Bebbinfiton, Jon D [mailto:JDBebbington@dcpmidstream.com1 
Sent: Friday, December 07, 2012 10:43 AM 
To: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD; Chavez, Carl J, EMNRD; Brumley, Legion; james amos@nm.blm.gov 
Cc: Cole, Chandler E; Owens, Mark R; Drannon, Perry G; Mendenhall, Quentin 
Subject: RE: M-27 Pipeline Release Update 

This time with the attachment 

Original Message 
From: Bebbington, Jon D 
Sent: Friday, December 07, 2012 10:51 AM 
To: 'mike.bratcher@state.nm.us'; 'carlj.chavez@state.nm.us'; Brumley, Legion; james amos@nm.blm.gov 
Cc: Cole, Chandler E; Owens, Mark R; Drannon, Perry G; Mendenhall, Quentin 
Subject: RE: M-27 Pipeline Release Update 

Attached is an updated initial C-141 report on this release based on site observations from yesterday. 

Original Message 
From: Bebbington, Jon D 
Sent: Wednesday, December 05, 2012 4:20 PM 
To: 'mike.bratcher@state.nm.us'; 'james_amos@nm.blm.gov'; 'carlj.chavez@state.nm.us' 
Subject: M-27 Pipeline Release 

DCP incurred a 7 bbl leak of condensate/crude oil from our M-27 6" steel gas gathering pipeline at the following 
coordinates: 

N32.67963 W103.94056 

The line has been shutin and repair crews are in route to site. Some of the crude made its way into a dry creek bed. 
Attached is an initial C-141 report. 

Jon Bebbington 
Senior Environmental Specialist 
Permian Region 

DCP Midstream, LP 
10 Desta Drive, Suite 400 West 
Midland, TX 79705 
Ofc: 432-620-4207 
Cell: 432-413-3601 
e-mail: idbebbington@dcpmidstream.com 
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B r a t c h e r , M i k e , E M N R D 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 

Subject: 

Chavez, Carl J, EMNRD 

Tuesday, December 11, 2012 8:31 AM 

Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD 

RE: M-27 Pipeline Release Update 

Mike: 

Good morning! 

Yes, it was DCP's msg. and not your message that I referenced. Sorry about that... Thank you. 

Carl J. Chavez, CHMM 

New Mexico Energy, Minerals & Natural Resources Department Oil Conservation Division, Environmental Bureau 

1220 South St. Francis Drive, Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505 

Office: (505)476-3490 

E-mail: CarlJ.ChavezfSState.NM.US 

Website: http:/ /www.emnrd.state.nm.us/ocd/ "Why Not Prevent Pollution; Minimize Waste; Reduce the Cost of 

Operations; & Move Forward With the Rest of the Nation?" To see how, please go to: "Pollution Prevention & Waste 

Minimization" at http://www.emnrd.state.nm.us/ocd/environmental.htm#environmental 

— O r i g i n a l M e s s a g e — 

From: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD 

Sent: Tuesday, December 11, 2012 7:52 AM 

To: Chavez, Carl J, EMNRD 

Cc: Sanchez, Daniel J., EMNRD; VonGonten, Glenn, EMNRD; Dade, Randy, EMNRD 

Subject: RE: M-27 Pipeline Release Update 

That wasn't my email. It was from Jon Bebbington, and is probably the right lat/long. The mistake is on the C-141. 

Latitude 43 (with Longitude 103) is in South Dakota. Looking at Google, it appears the release was in a small arroyo that 

is part of several fingers that empty into a larger arroyo. Most of the runoff in this area finds its way into a very large 

potash mine lagoon to the west. I will touch base with Jon later today. 

Mike Bratcher 

NMOCD District 2 

811 S. First Street 

Artesia, NM 88210 

O: 575-748-1283 X108 

C: 575-626-0857 

F: 575-748-9720 

—Or ig i na l Message— 

From: Chavez, Carl J, EMNRD 

Sent: Friday, December 07, 2012 11:06 AM 

Carl, 
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To: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD 
Cc: Sanchez, Daniel J., EMNRD; VonGonten, Glenn, EMNRD 
Subject: FW: M-27 Pipeline Release Update 

Mike: 

Good morning! :) 

FYI: I notice that the latitude on the initial C-141 Form is not consistent with the latitude in your e-mail msg. below. 

Also, after conferring with Glenn on the impact to "Waters of the State", the operator should be alerted by the OCD DO 
that this is a "high priority" release. 

Thank you. 

Carl J. Chavez, CHMM 
New Mexico Energy, Minerals & Natural Resources Department Oil Conservation Division, Environmental Bureau 
1220 South St. Francis Drive, Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505 
Office: (505)476-3490 
E-mail: CarlJ.Chavez@State.NM.US 
Website: http://www.emnrd.state.nm.us/ocd/ "Why Not Prevent Pollution; Minimize Waste; Reduce the Cost of 
Operations; & Move Forward With the Rest of the Nation?" To see how, please go to: "Pollution Prevention & Waste 
Minimization" at http://www.emnrd.state.nm.us/ocd/environmental.htm#environmental 

Original Message 
From: Bebbington, Jon D [mailto:JDBebbington@dcpmidstream.com1 
Sent: Friday, December 07, 2012 10:43 AM 
To: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD; Chavez, Carl J, EMNRD; Brumley, Legion; james amos@nm.blm.gov 
Cc: Cole, Chandler E; Owens, Mark R; Drannon, Perry G; Mendenhall, Quentin 
Subject: RE: M-27 Pipeline Release Update 

This time with the attachment 

—Original Message— 
From: Bebbington, Jon D 
Sent: Friday, December 07, 2012 10:51 AM 
To: 'mike.bratcher@state.nm.us'; 'carlj.chavez@state.nm.us'; Brumley, Legion; james amosfSnm.blm.gov 
Cc: Cole, Chandler E; Owens, Mark R; Drannon, Perry G; Mendenhall, Quentin 
Subject: RE: M-27 Pipeline Release Update 

Attached is an updated initial C-141 report on this release based on site observations from yesterday. 

Original Message— 
From: Bebbington, Jon D 
Sent: Wednesday, December 05, 2012 4:20 PM 
To: 'mike.bratcher@state.nm.us'; 'james_amos@nm.blm.gov'; 'carlj.chavez@state.nm.us' 
Subject: M-27 Pipeline Release 

DCP incurred a 7 bbl leak of condensate/crude oil from our M-27 6" steel gas gathering pipeline at the following 
coordinates: 
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N32.67963 W103.94056 

The line has been shutin and repair crews are in route to site. Some of the crude made its way into a dry creek bed. 
Attached is an initial C-141 report. 

Jon Bebbington 
Senior Environmental Specialist 
Permian Region 

DCP Midstream, LP 
10 Desta Drive, Suite 400 West 
Midland, TX 79705 
Ofc: 432-620-4207 
Cell: 432-413-3601 
e-mail: jdbebbington(5)dcpmidstream.com 
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